MINUTES

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS CEDAR RAPIDS COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT, IN THE COUNTY OF LINN, STATE OF IOWA

Educational Leadership and Support Center, Board Room Thursday, October 19, 2023 @ 5:30 p.m.

ATTENDANCE

David Tominsky, President; Directors: Jennifer Borcherding, Cindy Garlock, Nancy Humbles, and Dexter Merschbrock. Absent: Directors Jennifer Borcherding, Jennifer Neumann, and Marcy Roundtree.

Also present: Tawana Grover, Karla Hogan, and Ryan Rydstrom

President Tominsky called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

It was recommended that the agenda of Thursday, October 19, 2023, Board of Education Special Meeting be approved as set forth, and that each item is considered ready for discussion and/or action.

Upon motion by Director Cindy Garlock and second by Director Nancy Humbles, the Board approved the agenda of Thursday, October 19, 2023, Board of Education Special Meeting and that each item is considered ready for discussion and/or action.

Record of the roll call vote was: Ayes: Directors Garlock, Humbles, Merschbrock, and Tominsky. Nays: None. Absent: Directors Borcherding, Neumann, and Roundtree.

PUBLIC COMMENT

BA-24-110 Overturn the Recommendation to Demolish Harrison Elementary School (Action Item) (David Tominsky)

Pursuant to Iowa Code 279.8B, an eligible petition, provided as an exhibit, has been submitted, reviewed, and accepted to the Cedar Rapids Community School District to allow for public comment on the "Overturn the Recommendation to Demolish Harrison Elementary School, located at 1310 11th St, NW." Upon petition signed by eligible electors of a school district, the board of directors of the school district shall place the proposal specified in the petition on the agenda of the next regular meeting of the school board or on the agenda of a school board meeting held within thirty days of receipt of the petition filed in accordance with this subsection. The board of directors of the school district shall provide sufficient time to receive public comment on the proposal. The board shall allow each interested member of the public to speak at the meeting regarding the proposal, but may impose a time limit on the amount of time a member of the public is allowed to speak if the time limit is the same for each speaker and necessary due to the amount of people wishing to speak. Information Item.

Tyne, Donald, 1014 12th Ave SE, Cedar Rapids, IA, Harrison School Hagerman, Larry, 1506 Koehler Dr. NW, Cedar Rapids, IA, Keeping Harrison Open Johnson, Stacie, 1515 Memorial Dr. SE, Cedar Rapids, IA, \$500,000 investment in the NW Recreation Croubaugh, Eryn, 427 26th St. SE, Cedar Rapids, IA, Harrison Vavra, Jay, 2501 14th Ave, Cedar Rapids, IA, Mark Stoffer Hunter, Harrison Vanorny, Ashley, 2464 2nd St SW, Cedar Rapids, IA, Harrison

Taylor, Don, 1100 O Ave NW Cedar Rapids, IA, NW Neighbors, Harrison Kindred, Lisa, 2535 Covington Rd, Palo, IA, Harrison Tresnak, Mary, 2516 26th St Dr. SE Cedar Rapids, IA, Harrison School Cronbaugh, Chris, 427 26th St. SE, Cedar Rapids, IA, Harrison

President Tominsky adjourned the meeting at 6:19 PM.	
	By: Ryan Rydstrom, Board Secretary
Board of Education approved Record of	
Proceedings on November 20, 2023 and I hereby declare these minutes as	
part of the permanent record of the District.	
By	
ByBoard President	
ATTEST	
Ryan Rydstrom, Board Secretary	